The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Desoximetasone Topical Spray, 0.25%

Strength	Lot No	NDC	Pack Size	Description
	К800475			Clear, colorless liquid packed in white opaque
0.25%		68180-944-33		
	К800477		bottle	bottles with white opaque screw caps.

Lupin Pharmaceuticals Inc. is initiating a recall of lots **K800475 Expiry May 2020 and K800477 Expiry June 2020** of Desoximetasone Topical Spray, 0.25% to <u>Retail</u> level. As an abundance of caution, lot K800477 is being recalled due to an out of specification result observed in degradation test (Desoximetasone Acid Analog) at twelve-month long-term stability study and lot K800475 due to out of trend result observed in the retention sample.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.